

CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Joseph Colaccino
Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2008 8:53 AM
To: John Rycyna
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Michael Miernicki
Subject: RE: Draft RAI No 23 CQVP 1188.doc

[no comments](#)

From: John Rycyna
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 3:23 PM
To: Wrobel, George
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Joseph Colaccino; Michael Miernicki; Juan Peralta; Samantha Crane
Subject: Draft RAI No 23 CQVP 1188.doc

George,

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 23. You have ten working days to review it and to decide whether you need a conference call to discuss it. After the call or after ten days the RAI will be finalized and sent to you. You then have 30 days to respond.

John Rycyna, PE
Project Manager
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122

Hearing Identifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 240

Mail Envelope Properties (3AF7DEF82ADA8944AD8247B7ED7FD6517BF94D6276)

Subject: RE: Draft RAI No 23 CQVP 1188.doc
Sent Date: 10/5/2008 8:53:08 AM
Received Date: 10/5/2008 8:53:08 AM
From: Joseph Colaccino

Created By: Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Michael Miernicki" <Michael.Miernicki@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"John Rycyna" <John.Rycyna@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	664	10/5/2008 8:53:08 AM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: